
From: s 22 @pm.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 June 2025 9:12 PM
To: Ben.Rillo@dfat.gov.au
Subject: Fwd: Staffing arrangements

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: s 22 @pm.gov.au>
Date: 10 June 2025 at 9:09:49 pm AEST
To: s 22 @aph.gov.au>
Cc: "Gartrell, Tim" <Tim.Gartrell@pm.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Staffing arrangements

Thanks s 22 and apologies for the delay responding today.

Ben Rillo from the SMOS office or myself will aim to touch base tomorrow with you.

Kind regards
s 22

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Jun 2025, at 9:55 am, s 22 (S. Ley, MP)
<s 22 @aph.gov.au> wrote:

Good morning s 22 ,

Hope you managed to get a bit of a rest over the long weekend.

Understand Tim may be on leave, but just seeing whether it's possible to receive a timeline on the staffing allocations letter.

Kind regards,
s 22

s 22 | Chief of Staff
Office of the Hon. Sussan Ley MP
Leader of the Opposition

M: ^{s 22}

| E: ^{s 22}